Edgar Filing: AMERI-FIRST FINANCIAL GROUP INC - Form 3

AMERI-FIRST FINANCIAL GROUP INC

Form 3

October 01, 2002

FORM 3

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Washington, D.C. 20549

INITIAL STATEMENT OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF SECURITIES

Filed pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Section 17(a) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 or Section 30(f) of the Investment Company Act of 1940

1.Name and Address of Reporting	Person* 2.	Date of Event Requiring Statement (Month/Day/Year)		r or Trac
Keith D. Newton		01/2001	Ameri-First Financia	_
3.IRS or Social Security Number of Reporting Person (Voluntary)	Person (Check	onship of Reporting to Issuer all applicable) irector	 If Amendment, Date of Original (Month/Day/Year) 	7.Indiv Joint (Check
	x 0	0% Owner Officer (give Other title below) Ty below) Try and Director		
(Street)		_		
6060 N. Central Expressway Suite 560 #7				
(City) Dallas (State) Table I (Zip)	- Non-Deri	vative Securities Ben	neficially Owned	
1. Title of Security 2.Amount (Instr. 4) Benefi (Instr	cially Owne . 4)	d Direct (D) c (Instr. 5)	or Indirect (I) Ben	tr. 5)
Common Stock 8	0,000	I	Owned	by Cover

Mr. Newton ser

Edgar Filing: AMERI-FIRST FINANCIAL GROUP INC - Form 3

Reminder: Report on a sowned directly or indirectly		or each class	of securities benefic	ially	
* If the Form is file 5(b)(v). (Over)	ed by more than	one Reportir	ng Person, see Instru	ction	
FORM 3 (continued) Tabi puts, calls, warrants, o				(e.g.	
1.Title of Derivative Security (Instr. 4)	2.Date Exercisable and 3. Expiration Date (Month/Day/Year)		Securities Underlying	exercise Price	
	01/2001				
	Date Exercisable		Title	Amount or Number of Shares	
				·	

Explanation of Responses:

/s/ Keith D. Newton
-----**Signature of Reporting Person

Edgar Filing: AMERI-FIRST FINANCIAL GROUP INC - Form 3

Date

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space provided is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.

^{**} Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).